
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.91 91 - Engineering

April L2,20tI

TO:

FROM:

RE:

R¡\(ìlNlì ()N'l'lllì l,^Klt

City ol Racine, Wisconsin

Alderman James Spangenberg, Chairman
Finance & Personnel Committee

,t.
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wisconsin DNR Grant for Lincorn park streambank stabirization,
Grant Control No. 2011-013

Richard M. Jones, p.E.

Commissioner of public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, p.E.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, p.E.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

we are submitting a request to apply for a wisconsin DNR Grant for Lincoln park streambankstabilization' This project would consist of engineering and construction costs to stabilize approximately750 feet of the streambank on the Root River in Lincoln park, approxinately 1,000 feet upstream ofspring street' This area has been identified with a high erosion rating in the Root River streambankAssessment Report.

The total amount of the project would be S2oo,o0o.00, with 50% of the grant funding available in theamount of 5100,000'00 and a 50% local share of S100,000.00. Funding for the local share would bemade available in the 2012 Storm Water Ut¡l¡ty Budget.
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